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From: Springsteen, Joseph [Joseph.Springsteen@usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 04, 2007 5:16 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for week of 12/02/07

Good Afternoon:
Please be advised that DOJ and FBI request that the following application be REMOVED from streamline:

1. Alo Communications & Services -- ITC-214-20071111-00459
2. Mada Communication Company KSCC -- ITC-T/C-20071113-00464

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Joseph E. Springsteen

Trial Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice

Computer Crime & Intellectual Property Section
1301 New York Avenue N.W., Suite 600
Washington, DC 20530

202.514.1026

202.514.6113 fax

12/6/2007
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From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2007 11:54 AM

To: 'raul@rmtelecomlaw.com’; 'julloa@jitong.com’; 'jhindin@wileyrein.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese

Parker; 'Daman, Alex'; 'Pinto, Greg'; Mikelle Morra; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)’;
'Connors, John (DQOJ)'; 'Daniels, Douglas K'; 'Daniels, Douglas'’; 'Underriner, Jennifer';
"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Thomas'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-278759A1.pdf

Alo Communications & Services, LLC
ITC-214-20071111-00459

WorldPoint Communications
ITC-T/C-20071113-00464

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on November 23, 2007 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed this application from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01213S (released December 7, 2007), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Mikelle Morra
International Bureau
Policy Division
202-418-7151

12/7/2007
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From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Tuesday, April 01, 2008 12:42 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; Jodi Cooper; Francis Gutierrez,
Howard Griboff
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for the week of March 31, 2008

Good Afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT the following applications:
ITC-T/C-20071113-00464 - Mada/WorldPoint/XOL

ITC-214-20080313-00144 - BAWAY

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:
ITC-214-20080310-00138 - BellVoz,

ITC-214-20080313-00143 - Latin Telecom Trade
ISP-PDR-20080229-00004 - TerreStar Networks Inc.

In addition, regarding ISP-PDR-20080129-00002, Harbinger Capital Partners Master Fund |, Ltd. and Harbinger
Capital Partners Special Situations Fund, L.P., we are still reviewing this matter and request additional time to submit our
response.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Joanne Ongman

NSD, DOJ
202-514-0661

4/1/2008
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From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 4:36 PM
To: ‘Thomas Lynch'; 'jhindin@wileyrein.com'; 'evans@fhhlaw.com’; 'mt@LVMC2.com’; 'Paul, Marc';

amamlet@steptoe.com’; rlukas@fcclaw.com'; 'ccrowe@wbklaw.com'’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese
Parker; Mikelle Morra; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)"; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEOQ)"; 'Connors, John';
'Daniels, Douglas'; "TTelecom'; Thomas Doyle'; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer’;
'vbarrish@askcalea.net'; Erin McGrath; Kathy Harris

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01251.pdf

Virtual American Companies LLC
ITC-214-20071227-00532

WorldPoint Communications
ITC-T/C=20071113-00464

LatinTel, Inc.
ITC-214-20080213-00055

Stratos Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20050826-00351

Cellco Partnership
ISP-PDR-20080212-00003

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released April 3, 2008; Report No. TEL-
01251, DA 08-790 (attached).

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/3/2008



1776 K STREET NW

WASHINGTON, DC 20006
PHONE 202.719.7000
FAX 202.719.7049

7925 JONES BRANCH DRIVE
MCLEAN, VA 22102

PHONE 703.905.2800
FAX 703.905.2820

www.wileyrein.com

FILED/ACGEpTED

Jennifer D. Hindin
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VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary -
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notification of Consummation of Transfer of Control of International
Section 214 Authorization

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Mada Communications Company K.S.C.C., by counsel and pursuant to Section
63.24(e)(4) of the rules of the Federal Communications Commission
(“Commission”)’, hereby notifies the Commission that it has acquired control of the
international Section 214 authorization held by World Point Communications (File
No. ITC-214- 20010717-00392) as approved by the FCC (File No. ITC-T/C-
20071113-00464).

Please update the Commission’s records to reflect the consummation of this change
in control.

Sincerely, 7 T’J\

Jennifer D. Hindin

! 47 C.FR. § 63.24(e)(4).



